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UNITED STATES EI'IVIRONM ENTAL PROTECTION

REGION 1
JOHN F. KENNEDY FEDERAL BUILDING
BOSTON, MASSACHUSETTS O22O3.OOO.I

- RETI'RN RECEIPT REQIIESTEDCERTIFIED MAII,

Augus t  5 ,  1998 '

Mr. John P. Bohenko, City Manager
Of f ice of  Ci ty  Manager
Portsmouth City Hall
1 Junkins Avenue
Portsmouth, New Hampshire 03801

RE: Permi t  Reappl icat ion
NPDES Permlt No. NH0100234 (portsmouth pOTW)
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Dear Mr.  Bohenko:

fn accordance wi th  Sect ion 402 of  the Clean Water  Act  (CwA),  ds
amended,  the u.s .  Envi ronmenta l  protect j -on Agency (EpA),  Region T,
is  consider ing issu ing a Sect ion 301_ (h)  modi f ied Nat ional  po l lu tant
Discharge Elimination Syst.em (NPDES) permit to the City for i ts
sewage treatment works. As you know, the City applied for renewal-
of a varj-ance from t.he secondary treatment regulbtions found in 4O
code of  Federa l  Regulat ions,  pa i t  133 pursuanC to sect ion 301 (h)  o f
the cwA- sect ion :or  (h)  o f  thq cwA a110ws the .  Regional
Administrator of EPA with State concurrence to issue a NPDES permit
which modd-fies the requirements for f ive-d.ay Biochemical bxygen
Demand_ (eoou)and Tota l  suspended sol ids (TSS) t .o  qual i fy ing
Publicly own-ed Treatment works (poTW) wlth.a discharge to maiinE
wate rs .  One  o f  t he  bas i c  t ene ts  o f  a  301 (h )  mod i f i ed  pe rm i t  i s
that upon its effective date the POTW must be discharging eff luent
that has received at least "primary or equivalent ireatment'r as
def ined in  40 Code of  Federa l  Regr- r la t ions ( -Crn)  Sect ion L25.5B(r )  .
rn  that  c i te ,  "pr imary or  eguiva lent  t reaLment ' r  is  def ined asrrtreatment by screening, sedimentation, and skimming. adequate to
remove at least 30 percent of the BOD5 and TSS in the treatment
works j -n f luent" .  r t 's  the i l3o percenf .  removal i l  w i th  respect  to
BODr t 'hat the City's POTW is unable to meet on a consistent basis.

Review of t.he recent performance dat.a at the City's POTW shows it
has met the minimum 30 percent remova1 reguirement for BOD. only 5
o f  t he  l as t  30  mon ths .  Under  a  Sec t i on  j o r ( f r )  wa ive r ,  

" ' poTw ' i "required to meet the minimum removal requirements at al l  t irnes.
Monthly percent removal data for BOD. in l-995 shows it  ranged from
13.9 to  46.2 percent  wi th  only  5 out -of  the 12 months meet ing the
min imum 30 percent  removal .  In  !gg7 per formance was even worse,
with a range of 15 t.o 29.6 percent wittr zero months meeting the
minj-mum 30 percent removal-. so far in l-998, performance has
cont inued to be poor  wi th  a range of  21.9 to  29.9 percent  for
.January t.hrough June, again with zero months meeting the minimum 30
percent  removal .

Intemet Address (URL) . http://www.epa.gov
Recycled/Recyclable .Prinled with Vegetable oil Based Inks on Becyded Paper (Minimum 25% Poslconsumer)
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Based on the city's recent record of dernonstrated plant
performance, EPA is very concerned that the City's treaLment works,
as presently configured and operated, seems incapable of
consistently meeting a minimum 30 percent removal rate 

-for 
BOD.,

thus not guali fying for a modif ied Section 301 (h) permit..  We haiie
been informed by the City that the f i l trat ion pto"eis has been shut
down due to recurring problems- unti l  f i l trat ion or some
alternative treatment is reinstated, we believe that portsmouth
wil l-  not be el igible for a continued waj-ver. However, before EpA
makes a f i-nal determination as to whether or not a modif ied Section
301 (h)  permi t  is  just i f led or  whether  we should instead issue a
permit based on Part 133 Secondary Treatment Regulations we want to
give,the city an opportunlty to respond.. when the city made its
Sect ion 301 (h)  waj_ver  appl icat ion iequest  in  j_993,  i i  impl ied,
through its applj-cation, that the porw could meet the walver, s
minimum 30 percent removal- requirement on the permit,s effective
date-  consequent ly ,  the c i ty 's  response sr ro i td  address,  d t  a
min imum, the fo l lowing areas.

A.  Reason(s)  'why 
the c i ty 's  porw has been unable to  achieve

a mj-nimum 30 percent removal rate for BOD. over the last
30  mon ths .  Be  as  spec i f i c  as  poss ib le .  

)

B.  Expla in what  s teps the c i ty  has been and is  tak ing to
achieve a BOD, removal rate suff icient to comply wii fr a
mod i f i ed  Sec t i on  301  (h )  pe rm i t ,  oD  a  cons i s t l n l  bas i s ,
including associ-ated t ime f rames for any anticipat.ed
construct ion act iv i t ies .

C- What assurances can the City give EPA and the State that
whatever  correct ive act ion the Ci ty  takes re la t ive to
upgrading its exist ing system that. action wil l  prod.uce
ef f luent  o f  suf f ic ient  qual i ty  t .o  comply wi th  a modi f ied
Sect lon 30j_ (h)  permi t  on a consis tent  bas is  thus avoid ing
a repeat  of  th is  s i tuat ion in  the fu ture?

D.  Does  the  C i t y  be l i eve  i t ' s  t . echn ica l l y  f eas ib le  fo r  t he
ex i s t i ng  fac i l i t i es  t . o  mee t ,  oo  a  cons i s ten t  bas i s ,  a
minimum 30 percent removal rate for BoD.? rf so, include
the  C i t y ' s  reasons ,  be ing  as  spec i f i c -as  poss ib le ,  f o r
holding that opi-nion

E.  Given the apparent  inabi l i ty  o f  th is  porw to meet  a 30
percent removal rate for BoD. over the rast 30 months, is
the City considering designihg a treatment plant to meet
Secondary Treat.ment. Regulations (40 CFR Part 133) inst.ead
of trying to retrofi t  i ts pri-mary treatment works to meet
the mini-mum 3 o percent 

- 
re*o.ial requirements for a

modi f ied Sect ion jOr  (h)  permir?
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F. Submit copies of any recent
the City or i ts consultant
above mat ter .

rt appears from a review of this porw, s past history that trying to
meet the requirements of a Section :or (rr) waivlr has been an
outstanding issue for  some t ime-  r f ,  ds i t  appears,  th is  porw
cannot be configured and operated in such a manner as to meet t.hose
waiver requirements, EPA wil l  have no choice but to reissue the
city's NPDES permit based on secondary Treatment standards (part
133 )  .  I f  we  can  be  o f  any  ass i s tance  i n  th i s  ma t te r ,  p lease  ca l l
me  a t  (6 i , 7 )  565 -33_29 .

Sincere ly ,

r,-crfua-*;JL E -et
Frederick B. Gay, Environmental Engineer
New Hampshire NPDES per-mit Coordj_nator

cc:  Car l  Delo i ,  Manager ,  New Hampshi re State program
Er ic  Ha] I ,  EpA-Wate: :  Technica l  Uni t
Mr.  Harry  Stewart ,  Di rector ,  NHDES-WD
Mr. Paul Currier, Administrator, NHDES-WD, SWeB
,fohn R. Bush, Administrator, NHDES-WD, WWEB
,Jacques A. parent., NHDES-WD, SWeB
Jeffrey G. Andrews, NHDES-WD, SWeB
George Neil1, NHDES-WD, WWEB
David S.  A l len,  Ci ty  Engineer ,  por tsmouth

NHO10 0234

engineering report.s done by
(s) that are related to the
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